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February 22, 1966 p£g £ 3 ^ ? 53 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
S e cr et ary-Dir ect or 
Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. 
Pox 2088 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Sir: 
Sinclair Oil & Gas Company requests administrative approval for 

tbe conversion of Keel "B" #28 from a single to a dual water injection 
well. 

This is to be accomplished by injecting thru the tubing below the 
Vacuum zone and into the casing annulus into the upper zones. This 
well was previously authorized by administrative Order VJFX-219 dated 
November 5, 1965. The well was completed as shown on the attached 
schematic with the 8-5/8" casing set into the top of the Rustler with 
the cement circulated to surface. The cement top by temperature survey, 
is at 2220' behind the 4-1/2" casing string. 

By copy of this l e t t e r we are requesting approval of the State 
3ngineer. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

.-' - / I . . . ---"-7 , 

W. F. Burns 
Superintendent 

FR/FS/jh 

Attachment 

cc: State Qigineer 
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New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
S e cret ary-Dir ect or 
Mr. A. L . Porter, J r . 
Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Sir: 

Sinclair Oil & Gas Company requests administrative approval for 
the conversion of Keel "B" #28 from a single to a dual water injection 
well. 

This is to be accomplished by injecting thru the tubing below the 
Vacuum zone and into the casing annulus into the upper zones. This 
well was previously authorized by administrative Order WFX-219 dated 
November 5, 1965. The well was completed as shown on the attached 
schematic with the 8-5/8" casing set into the top of the Rustler with 
the cement circulated to surface. The cement top by temperature survey, 
is at 2220' behind the 4-1/2" casing string. 

By copy of this letter we are requesting approval of the State 
Engineer. 

W. F. Burns 
Superintendent 

FB/FS/jh 

Attachment 

cc: State Engineer 



S T A T E O F N E W M E X I C O 
¥AR l Aw 

STATE ENGINEER OFFICE 
SANTA PE 

E. REYNOLDS 
ATE E N G1N EER February 28, 1966 

A D D R E S S C O R R E S P O N D E N C E T< 

STATE CAPITOL 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

Mr. A. L. Por t e r , J r . 
Secre t a r y - D i r e c t o r 
O i l Conservation Commission 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Porter: 

Reference i s made t o the a p p l i c a t i o n o f S i n c l a i r O i l & Gas 
Company which seeks a d m i n i s t r a t i v e approval f o r the conversion 
o f t h e i r Keel "B" No. 28 from a s i n g l e water i n j e c t o r t o a 
dual water i n j e c t o r . 

A f t e r reviewing the l e t t e r and the diagrammatic sketch attached 
t h e r e t o , I f i n d no reason t o o b j e c t t o the g r a n t i n g of the 
a p p l i c a t i o n . 

FEl/ma Yours t r u l y , 
c c - S i n c l a i r O i l & Gas Co. 

F. H. Hennighausen S. E. Reynolds 
State Engineer 

By: 
Frank E. I r b y 
Chief 
Water Rights D i v i s i o n 


